
Bran Black 

From: Helen Karlis <helen.karlis@ccamatil.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, 20 May 2015 10:42 AM 
To: Mitch Hillier; Bran Black 
Subject: RE : Introduction 

Thanks M itch fo r the int roduction. 

Congratu lations Bran on t he new role . I was hoping we might be able to catch up for a quick coffee so that I can 
introduce myself, given we w ill no doubt be crossing paths during t he COS consultation process. 

I also understand you are an ex-Corrs solicitor as am I, so no doubt we can share some war stories about billab le 
unit s. 

I look forward to hearing back f rom you. 

Kind Regards 
Helen 

Helen Karlis 

Grouo Head of Pu1Ji1c Affa1rs &CommJn!cat1ons (acting) 


t +61 2 9259 6797 
m +61 0447 050 161 
e helen.karlis@ccamatil.com I ccamatil.com 1 Twitter 1 Facebook 1 Linked In 
a Coca-Cola Place - L14, 40 Mount Street, North Sydney NSW 2060, Australia 

CCA 
COCA·COl A AMATil 

From: Mitch Hillier [mailto:Mit ch.Hillier@minister .nsw.gov.au) 
Sent: Wednesday, 20 May 2015 9:51AM 
To: Bran Black 
Cc: Helen Karlis 
Subject: Introduction 

Hi Bran 

Helen Karlis is the Acting Group Head of Public Affairs & Communications at Coca Cola Amatil. She is cc'd to this 
email. 

Helen called me yesterday in relation to the container deposit scheme process, and I promised to send you both an 
email. 

Kind regards 

M itch. 

Mitch Hillie r 
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Senior Policy Adviser 

Office of Rob St okes MP 
Minister for Planning 

Email : Mitch.Hillier@minister.nsw.gov.au 
Tel : 02 8574 6710 
Mob: 04 2802 8796 
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